MONDAY, 12th March 1923.

GEORGE MACDONALD, C.B., F.B.A., D.Litt., LL.D.,
in the Chair.

On taking the Chair, Dr Macdonald announced that Mr Douglas P. Maclagan, W.S., had been appointed Interim Secretary of the Society in place of the late Mr Robert Scott-Moncrieff.

On the recommendation of the Council the following were elected Honorary Fellows:

Professor FRANZ CUMONT, 19 Corso d' Italia, Rome.
Dr· BERNHARD SALIN, State Antiquary-in-Chief, Stockholm.
F. G. SIMPSON, 6 Albion Crescent, Scarborough.
M. A. M. TALLGREN, Professeur à l'Université, Dorpat, Esthonia.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows:

MICHAEL CORBET ANDREWS, F.R.G.S., F.R.S.G.S., F.R.S.A.I., Orsett, Derryvolgie Avenue, Belfast.
ARCHIBALD MAXWELL EDINGTON, of the Montreal Daily Star, Montreal, Canada.
REGINALD F. FAIRLIE, Architect, 7 Ainslie Place.
DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM.

HENRY JOHN HOILE, M.A., M.B., Ch.B., 145 High Street, Montrose.
STEWART DOUGLAS JACKSON, 73 West George Street, Glasgow.
JOHN BOYD JAMIESON, M.D., F.R.C.S.E., 43 George Square.
PHILIP NELSON, M.D., Ch.B., F.S.A., Beechwood, Allerton, Liverpool.
JOHN RICHARDSON, W.S., 17 India Street.
JOHN KEMP STARLEY, The Manor House, Rytton on Dunsmore, Coventry.

The following Donations to the Museum were intimated and thanks voted to the donors:

(1) By the NORTH BRITISH RAILWAY COMPANY.

Food-vessel Urn, 5¼ inches in height, found in a short cist near Camelon Railway Station, Stirlingshire, and fragment of an Iron Sword, found in a grave, with human remains, near the above. (See subsequent communication by Mungo Buchanan, Corresponding Member.)

(2) By JAMES MACKENZIE, J.P., F.S.A.Scot.

Packman's Wooden Yard-measure, marked on one side with incised lines at 2¼, 4½, 9, and 17 inches from one end.

(3) By JOHN FERGUSON, F.S.A.Scot.

Brass Matrix of the obverse of the seal of the Abbey of Inchaffray, 2½ inches in diameter, showing the side of a Church with central and side towers; in the former is a high-arched doorway, within which is a full-length figure of St John with nimbus, a palm branch or large quill pen in his right hand and a book in his left; around the edge is the legend: S' COMUNE: ECCE. SCI. IOH' IS: EWANGELIST . DE INSULA. MISSARUN. Seal of Alexander, Duke of Albany, 1458-1485, in red sealing-wax. 1st Arms of Scotland, 2nd Earldom of March, 3rd Isle of Man, 4th Annandale; above the shield a coronet, over which a saltire cooped between two stars, supporters, two bears muzzled, collared, and chained—as No. 2576 of W. Rae Macdonald’s Scottish Armorial Seals, p. 326.

(4) By W. W. HUNTER, F.S.A.Scot.

Old dentist’s Key for extracting teeth.
Two Communion Tokens of the parish of Gordon, 1719.
(5) By James M'Pherson, F.S.A.Scot.

Pewter Communion Cup with globular bowl, everted lip, baluster-shaped stem, and domical foot; height 9 inches, diameter of bowl $5\frac{3}{5}$ inches, depth of bowl $3\frac{1}{2}$ inches, diameter of foot $4\frac{5}{8}$ inches, bearing on the bowl the inscription BELONGING TO THE/ ASOCIATE CONGREGATION IN EAST OF FIFE, 1743; believed to have been used in the village of Ceres.

Weaver's Candleholder of iron in the form of an inverted T, with a twisted stem, 11 inches in length, terminating in a hook; the arms also twisted, 1 foot in total length, terminating in sockets; found with the débris of an old handloom in the garret of an old house in Church Street, St Andrews.

(3) By James S. Richardson, F.S.A.Scot.

Powder-horn of ox horn, with a nozzle of the same material, $16\frac{2}{5}$ inches in length along the exterior curve. Engraved on it are the arms of Rutherford—an orle surmounted by three martlets, with crest, a martlet, and motto PROVIDE—and the name JOHN RUTHERFORD, 1757. It also bears representations of Edinburgh Castle, a ship in full sail, a stag, a unicorn, and a peacock.

The following Communications were read:—